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VIRGINIA WASTE MANAGEMENT BOARD 
ENFORCEMENT ACTION - ORDER BY CONSENT 

ISSUED TO 
HESS CORPORATION 

FOR 
FORMER HESS CHESAPEAKE TERMINAL 

EPA ID No. VAD085123800 

SECTION A: Purpose 

This is a Consent Order issued under the authority of Va. Code § 10.1-1455, between the 
Virginia Waste Management Board, and Hess Corporation, regarding the Former Hess 
Chesapeake Terminal, for the purpose of resolving certain violations of the Virginia Waste 
Management Act and the applicable regulations. 

SECTION B: Definitions 

Unless the context clearly indicates otherwise, the following words and terms have the 
meaning assigned to them below: 

1. "Board" means the Virginia Waste Management Board, a permanent citizens' board of 
the Commonwealth of Virginia, as described in Va. Code §§ 10.1-1184 and -1401. 

"CFR" means the Code of Federal Regulations, as incorporated into the Regulations. 

`Department" or "DEQ" means the Department of Environmental Quality, an agency of 
the Commonwealth of Virginia, as described in Va. Code § 10.1-1183. 

"Director-  means the Director of the Department of Environmental Quality, as described 
in Va. Code § 10.1-1185. 
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SECTION A: Purpose

This is a Consent Order issued under the authority ofVa. Code § 10. 1-1455, betu'een the
Virginia Waste Management Board, and Hess Corporation, regarding the Former Hess
Chesapeake Terminal, for the purpose of resolving cenain violations of the Virginia Waste
Management Act and the applicable regulations.

SECTION B: Definitions

Unless the context clearly indicates otherwise, the following words and terms have the
meaning assigned to them below:

1. "Board" means the Virginia Waste Management Board, a permanent citizens' board of
the Commonwealth of Virginia, as described inVa. Code§§ 10. 1-1184 and -1401.

2. "CFR" means the Code of Federal Regulations, as incorporated into the Regulations.

3. "Department" or "DEQ" means the Departnienl of Environmental Quality, an agency of
the Conamonwealth of Virginia, as described in Va. Code § 10. 1-1 183.

4. ".Director" means the Director of the Department of Environmental Quality, as described
in Va. Code g 10. 1-1185.
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"Facility" or "Site" means the Former Hess Chesapeake Terminal Facility located at 4030 
Buell Street in Chesapeake, Virginia. 

6. "Generator-  means person who is a hazardous waste generator, as defined by 40 CFR § 
260.10. 

"Hazardous Waste" means any solid waste meeting the definition and criteria provided in 
40 CFR § 261.3. 

8. "Hess" means Hess Corporation, a corporation authorized to do business in Virginia and 
its affiliates, partners, and subsidiaries. Hess Corporation is a "person" within the 
Meaning of Va. Code § 10.1-1400. 

"LQG" means large quantity generator. a hazardous waste generator that generates 1000 
kilograms (2200 pounds) or greater of hazardous waste in a calendar month and meets 
other restrictions. See 40 CFR § 262.34(a)-(b) and (g)-(1). 

10, "Notice of Violation" or "NOV" means a type of Notice of Alleged Violation under Va. 
Code § 10.1-1455. 

11. "Order-  means this document, also known as a "Consent Order" or "Order by Consent." 

12. ̀Regulations" or "VHWMR" means the Virginia Hazardous Waste Management 
Regulations, 9 VAC 20-60-12 et seq. Sections 20-60-14, -124, -260 through -266, -268, -
270, -273, and -219 of the VHWMR incorporate by reference corresponding parts and 
sections of the federal Code of Federal Regulations (CFR), with the effective date as 
stated in 9 VAC 20-60-18, and with independent requirements, changes, and exceptions 
as noted. In this Order, when reference is made to a part or section of the CFR, unless 
otherwise specified, it means that part or section of the CFR as incorporated by the 
corresponding section of the VHWMR. Citations to independent Virginia requirements 
are made directly to the VHWMR. 

13. "TRO" means the Tidewater Regional Office of DEQ, located in Virginia Beach, 
Virginia. 

14. "Va. Code-  means the Code of Virginia (1950), as amended. 

15, means the Virginia Administrative Code. 

16, "Virginia Waste Management Act" means Chapter 14 (§ 10.1-1400 et seq.) of Title 10,1 
of the Va. Code. Article 4 (Va. Code §§ 10.1-1426 through 10.1-1429) of the Virginia 
Waste Management Act addresses Hazardous Waste Management, 
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5. "Fadlily" or "Site" means the Fomier Hess Chesapeake Terminal Facility located at 4030
Buell Street ia Chesapeake, Virginia.

6, "Oeperator" means person who is a hazardous waste generator, as defined by 40 CFR §
260. 10.

7. "Hazardous Waste" means any solid waste meeting the definition and criteria provided in
40CFR§261. 3.

8, "Hess" means Hess Corporation, a corporation authorized to do business in Virginia and
its affiliates, partners, and subsidiaries. Hess Corporation is 9 "person" within the
mining ofVa. Code § 10. 1-1400.

9. "LQG" means large quantity generator, a hazardous waste generator that generates 1000
kjlo@'ams (2200 pounds) or greater of hazardous waste in a calendar month and meets
Other restrictions. See 40 CFR § 262.34(a)-(b) and (g)-(l).

10, "Notice of Violation" or "NOV" means a type of Notice of Alleged Violation under Va.
Code ̂ 3 0. 1-1455.

11. "Order" means this document, atso known as a "Consent Order" or "Order by Consent."

12. ''Regulations" or "VHWMR'" means the Virginia Hazardous Waste Management
Regulations, 9 VAC 20-60-12 et seq. Sections 20-60-14, -124, -260 through -266< -268, -
270, -273, and -279 of the VHWMR incorporate by reference con-esponding parts and
swtions of the federal Code of Federal Regulations (CFR), with the effective date as
stated in 9 VAC 20-60-18, and wilh indqwndent requirements, changes, and exceptions
as noted. In this Order, when reference is made to a part or section of the CFR, unless
otherwise specified, it means that part or section of the CFR as incoiporated by the
corresponding section of the VHWMR. Citations to indepmdent Virginia requirements
are made directly to the VHWMR.

!3. "TRO" means the Tidewater Regional Office ofDEQ, located in Virginia Beach,
Virginia.

14. "Va. Code" means the Code of Virginia (1950), as amended.

15, "VAC" means the Virginia Administrative Code.

16, "Virginia Waste Management Act'" means Chapter 14(§ \0. l-1400 elseg. }ofTrttelOA
uf the Va. Code. Article4(Va. Code §§ 10. 1-1426 through 10. 1-1429) of die Virginia
Waste Management Act addresses Hazardous Waste Management.



SECTION Findings of Fad and Conelush) s of Law 

1. Hess owned .anti operated the Facility in Chesapeake, Virginia. until No ember 2013, 
when it was sold to Buckeye remittals 1.1.C. Hess retained responsibility for 
implementing the remediation of creosote-related contamination at the property, which is 
attributed to a former site occupant (a wood treating operation). The active portion of the 
Facility is a petroleum terminal, Operations at the Facility are subject to the Virginia 
Waste Management Act and the Regulations. 

Hess submitted a RCRA Subtitle C Site Identification Form (received August 16, 1980) 
that gave notice of regulated waste activity at the Facility as an 1,QG of hazardous waste. 
Hess was issued EPA ID No. VAD085123800 for the Facility. 

At the Facility, Hess voluntarily operates a creosote recovery system which removes 
creosote. released by a former owner.. which is a solid waste, from groundwater. 
Creosote is also a hazardous waste — a F034 fisted waste as described in the Regulations. 
This hazardous waste is accumulated in a frac tank at the Facility after its generation. 

4. On July 23. 2015. Department staff inspected the Facility tor compliance with the 
requirements of the Virginia Waste Management Act and the Regulations. Based on the 
inspection and follow-up information, Department staff made the fonowing observations: 

a. On July23, 2013, 4,600 gallons of hazardous waste recovered creosote was 
transported offsite. On April 13.2015, 10.059 gallons of hazardous waste 
recovered creosote was transported off site. No other intervening manifests were 
offered. 

h. Based on these manifests. hazardous waste was accumulated in a tank on site 
between July 23, 2013 and April 13, 2015. 629 days, berbre proper disposal. No 
permit for this storage was obtained by Hess. 

40 CFR § 270.1(0(21( O. as adopted by reference at 9 VAC 20-60-270, states that RCRA 
requires a permit for the... storage... of any hazardous waste as identified or listed.in 40 
CFR part 261.except the following persons who are not required to obtain a RCRA 
permit: Generators w ho accumulate hazardous waste on site for less than the time periods 
provided in 40 CFR 262.34. 

40 CFR § 262.34(x). as adopted by reference at 9 VAC 20-60-262. states that... a 
generator may accumulate hazardous waste on-site for 90 days or less without a permit qtr 
without having interim status, provided that the generator meets conditions outlined in 
the section, 

7 On October 5_ 2015, based on the inspection and follow-up intbrmation, the Department 
issued Notice of Violation No. 'I'R1.5-I007lo I fess for the violations described in 
paragraphs C(4) through 061, above. 
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SECTION C: Pfndinys Of Fact and CoBdusiotts of Lan

1. Hess owned and opet-aled ihi? Facility in Chesapeake, Virginia, until No\ ember 20 F3;

\vJwn il was wld to Buukeye Femilnals I. l.C. Hes.s retained responsibility for
impJementinglherctnedialinn of creosote-relatcd contamination at the property, which is
attributed to a former site occupant (g wood treating operation?. The active portion uftlic
Facility is a petroleum terminal, Operatioiis al the Facility arc SDbject to the Virginia
Waste Management Act and ihe Regulations.

7 On Ucfober 5. 20J 5. based on ilik insprelion add f<illoT,v-up intbrmation. the Depaniiwnl
i.sMuedN(!lict;(.ifVJ(tfationNo. 'IKlS-IOOPtpIL's.sforthevioiatiufisdescribedJn
paragraphs C(4) tlsniLiyf) C(A), ;ibo\e.
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3. Ifess submined a RCRA Subtitle C' Site identification Form (received Au.iiu'.t 1 8, I 980)
that gave notice ol'regulalcd waste aclivity at the Facility as an 1<QG ofhazardous waste.
Ik-ss was issued EPA ID No. VAD085123SOO for (he Facility.

3. At the Facility, I-Ie&s voluntarilv operates a creosote recovery system whicti reniovus
creosote, released by a fonner owner, which is a solid wusite. froin groundwater.
C'n'osoie is also a hazardous waste - a F034 fisted \\'aste as described in the Regtilations,
This liazardous waste is accumu<ated in a frac lank at the l-'acility after its generaiion.

4 OtiJuly 23. 2015. Department siafF in-spected the I'acifity iw compliance nith the
requirements of the Virginia Wasie Management Aci and the Regui.itions. Based on ihf
inspection wid follow-iip information, Departmeiit staff made the following observati»ns;

a. On Ju[.v 23. 2U 13, 4.600 gallons of hazardous waste recovered creysoie was
transported oHsitc. On April 13, 2015. 10.059 gallons nt'hazardous waste
recovered creosote was transponed offsjte. No other jiilcrvcnidg manifesl<. were
offered.

b. Based on these manifests. hazardous waste was accumutatcd in a ^ank on site
b»;tween July 23, 2013 and April !3, 2015. 629 days, before proper disposal. No
pennit for this storage was obtained by 1-fcss,

5. 40 CFR § 270. 1(c)(2)(i). as adopled by reference gt 9 VAC 2ft-60-270. stales tliat R.CRA
requirc.s a permit fertile... slorage... ofan.y- ha/.ardous wasie »& idenlified orJistcd. in 40
C PR part 261 .except tlie fo1(o\ving persons wiw are not required to obiain a RCRA
peniiit: Oenerdtors \<iho accumulate (lazardous waste oil site for less than the time periods*
provided in 40 Ct-R 262. 34.

6. 40 CFR § 262.34(a). ay adopled by reft'reiice at 9 VAC 20-6{)--!62. stales that... a
generator niay accumulalf hazarilous wai>ti; un-site for 90 days or less wilhau< a pennit tir
without having interim -staii»&. pnn'idcd Ihat the generator meets condilio!^ outlined in
the section^
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On October 26, 2015, Department staff met with representatives of Hess to discuss the 
violations. 

Based on the results of the July 23. 2015, inspection, and the October 26, 2015, meeting. 
the Board concludes that Hess has violated 40 CFR § 270.1(c)(2)(i) and 40 CFR § 
262.34(0, as described in paragraphs C(4) through C(6), above. 

TO. Iless has submitted documentation that verifies the violations described in paragraphs 
C(4) through C(6), above, have been corrected. 

SECTION D: Agreement and Order 

Accordingly, by virtue of the authority granted it in Va. Code § 10.1-1455, the Board 
orders Hess Corporation, and Hess Corporation agrees to pay a civil charge of $14,430 within 30 
days of the effective date of the Order in settlement of the violations cited in this Order. 

Payment shall be made by check, certified check, money order or cashier's check payable to the 
"Treasurer of Virginia," and delivered to: 

Receipts Control 
Department of Environmental Quality 
Post Office Box 1104 
Richmond, Virginia 23218 

Hess shall include its Federal Employer identification Number (FEIN) with the civil charge 
payment and shall indicate that the payment is being made in accordance with the requirements 
of this Order for deposit into the Virginia Environmental Emergency Response Fund (VEERF). 
If the Department has to refer collection of moneys due under this Order to the Department of 
Law, Hess shall be liable for attorneys' fees of 30% of the amount outstanding 

SECTION E: Administrative Provisions 

1. The Board may modify, rewrite, or amend this Order with the consent of Hess for good cause 
shown by Hess, or on its own motion pursuant to the Administrative Process Act, Va. Code § 
2.2-4000 et seg., after notice and opportunity to be heard. 

This Order addresses and resolves only those violations specifically identified in Section C of 
this Order. This Order shall not preclude the Board or the Director from taking any action 
authorized by law, including but not limited to: (1) taking any action authorized by law 
regarding any additional, subsequent, or subsequently discovered violations; (2) seeking 
subsequent remediation olthe facility; or (3) taking subsequent action to enforce the Order. 
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8. On October 26, 20] 5, Oepartment staff met wJth representatives ofHess to discuss the
violations.

9. Based on the results of the July 23, 20 3 5, inspection, and the October 26, 20 15, meeting.
Ihe Board concludes that Hess has violated 40 CFR § 270. 1(c)(2)(i) and 40 CFg §
262.34(a), as described in paragraphs C(4) through C(6), above.

10. Iless has submitted documentation that verifies the violations described in paragraphs
C(4) through C(6\ above, have been corrected.

SECTION D: Asreement and Order

Accordingly, by virtue of the authority granted it in Va. Code § 10. 1-1455, the Board
orders Hess Corporation, and I less Coiyoration agrees to pay a civi] charge of $14,430 within 30
days of the effective date of the Order in settlemenl of the violations cited in this Order.

Payment shall be made by check, certified check, money order or cashier's check paydale 10 tlie
"Treasurer of Virginia, " and delivered to:

Receipts Control
Department of Environmental Quality
Post Office Box 1104
Richmond, Virginia 23218

Hess shall include its Federal Employer Identification Number (FEIN) with the civil charge
payment and shall indicate that the payment is being made m accordance with the requirements
of this Order for deposit into the Virginis Environmental EiTiergency Response Fund (VEERF).
If the Department has to refer collection of moneys due under this Order to the Department of
Law, Hess shall be liable for attorneys1 fees of 30% of the amount outstanding

SECTION E: Administrath'e Provisions

1, The Board may modify, rewrite, or amend this Order with the consent ofHess for good cause
shown by Hess, or on its own motion pursuant to the Administrative Process Aci, Va. Code §
2. 2-4000 el seq.. after notice and opportunity to be heard.

2. This Order addresses and resolves only those violations specifically identified in Section C of
this Order, This Order shall not preclude the Board or the Director from taking any action
authorized by taw, including but not ilmited to: (I) taking any action authorized by law
regarding any additional, subsequent, or subsequently discovered violations; (2) seeking
subsequent remediatlon oFthe faciiity: or (3) taking subsequent action to enforce the Order
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3. For purposes of this Order and subsequent actions with respect to this Order only. Hess 
admits the jurisdictional allegations, findings of fact. and conclusions of law contained 
herein. 

4, Hess consents to venue in the Circuit Court of the City of Richmond for any civil action 
taken to enforce the terms of this Order, 

5. Hess declares it has received fair and due process under the Administrative Process Act and 
the Virginia Waste Management Act and it waives the right to any hearing or other 
administrative proceeding authorized or required by law or regulation, and to any judicial 
review of any issue of fact or law contained herein.. Nothing herein shall be construed as a 
waiver of the right to any administrative proceeding for, or to judicial review oil any action 
taken by the Board to modify, rewrite. amend, or enforce this Order. 

ift. Failure by Hess to comply with any of the terms of this Order shall constitute a violation of 
an order of the Board, Nothing herein shall waive the initiation of appropriate enforcement 
actions or the issuance of additional orders as appropriate by the Board or the Director as a 
result of such violations. Nothing, herein shall affect appropriate enforcement actions by any 
other federal. state, or local regulatory authority. 

7. If any provision of this Order is found to be unenforceable for any reason. the remainder of 
the Order shall remain in full force and effect. 

Hess shalt be responsible for failure to comply with any of the terms and conditions of this 
Order unless compliance is made impossible by,  earthquake. flood, other acts of God_ war, 
strike, or such other unforeseeable circumstances beyond its control and not due to a lack of 
good faith or diligence Lin its part. Hess shall demonstrate That such circumstances were 
beyond its control and not due to I lack of good faith or diligence on its part. Hess shall 
notify the DEO Regional Director verbally within 24 hours and in writing within three 
business days *hen circumstances are anticipated to occur. are occurring. or have occurred 
that may delay compliance or rause noncompliance with any requirement of Order. Such 
notice shall set forth: 

the reasons tor the delay or noncompliance: 

the projected duration of any such delay or noncompliance; 

c, the measures taken and to be taken to prevent or minimize such dclay or noncompliance; 
and 

the timetable ht which such measures will be implemented and the date full compliance 
will be achieved. 

Failure to :.-41 notify the Regional Director terbally within hours and in writing within 
three business days of - learning ('f any condition above. which the parties intend to assert v ill 
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J, For putyu&es ol'lliis Order ancj subsequent aclions \vitji respct:! to ihis Order only. Hess
a^niits the jurisdictional allegatifins, findifigs of fact. aiid conclusiyns of law contained
herein

4. Hess consents 10 venue in the Circuit Court of the G[^ ofRii.-hmond for any civil action
taken TO enforce t^e ternis ot'ihis Order,

5. Hess declares it has receivej faif and due process under the Administi'ative Process Act and
ihe Virginia Waste Managenient Act and it waH-es the right to any hearing or other
adminisiralive proceeding aut|iori?. ed or required by law or regiilation, and ro any judicial
review of any i$sue of fact w law contained lierein Nothing herein shatf be construed as a
waiver of the rishl Ui any administrative proceeding for, or to judicial review ol. wy action
takeii by the Board to nwdify, rewrhe. amend, or enforce 11) is Order.

6. 1-aiSure by Hess to comply .w'ith an) of the lerms oi' thjs Order shiill constitute a violation of
an order of the Board- Nothing Jieroin shall wan'fc the initiation of appropriate enforcemen!
actions or Uie issuance of additional orders s'. appropriate by the Board or tlTc Director as a
result of such violations. Nothing herein shail affect fl|ipropriate enforcement actions b> tffiy
cnher federal, slate, w local regulatory authority.

7 If an^. provreion ̂ i'lhis Order is found U-i be unen-forceable for ain reason, the remainder of
the Order shall remain in full force and effect.

8. Hess shall be responsible for faiiuTc to cuiTiply with ariy of the lerms anii conditioiis oflhiii
Order unless compliance is made impossible by earthqirakc. Oood, oilier acts or God- \var-
iiirike, or such other unforeseeable circumstances beyond its coniwl and not due to a lack of
good iaith Qf diligence kMi hs pan. I less shall tiemons^rate that such circumsUince? were
beyond iis control and not due toa lack ofgood faith or diligence on itsj?ari. Hess shall
iidlifv the nhQ Regionsl Dircclor verbally within 24 hyurs and in writing within three
business days when circuiftstanccs are antkipated 10 ('iccui\ are ocwrrmg. or have octurred
dial may delay compliance orcaiise noncympfianctf w'itli any reqiiiremfjit oftlie Order. Such
iiLitice shall set i'orth;

a. the reasoiis for the delay or noncojnpliaiicc:

b. liie projccled duraliun ofanv such dclav w noncumpliance;

c, The niea&urcs tiiken and lu be takt;n 10 prcvenl or jnininiize sucli delay pr noiicompJi'anL'e;
aiid

d Die limetable h\ which -sucli nitsa.siires will be iinplemented and llic date full ['umpliance
will be achieved.

I ui litre Ki .so notif\ llie Rcgiiinal Dirccliir verbally wilhin 24 htnirs aiid tii wiitiny ̂ 'ilttin
llircc Inisjiicss days. oflcarniiijj uf any t-nnditit'n iibovc. vvhicli ihe paf>i<:»s ititcnci u> asiaerl ssitl
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result in the impossibility of compliance, shall constitute a waiver of any claim to inability to 
comply with a requirement of this Order, 

9. This Order is binding on the parties hereto and any successors in interest, designees and 
assigns, jointly and severally. 

10. This Order shall become effective upon execution by both the Director or his designee and 
Hess. Nevertheless, Hess agrees to be bound by any compliance date which precedes the 
effective date of this Order. 

11. This Order shall continue in effect until; 

a, The Director or his designee terminates the Order after Hess has completed all ofthe 
requirements of the Order; 

Hess petitions the Director or his designee to terminate the Order after it has completed 
all oldie requirements of the Order and the Director or his designee approves the 
termination of the Order; or 

the Director or Board terminates the Order in his or its sole discretion upon 30 days' 
written notice to Hess. 

Termination of this Order, or any obligation imposed in this Order, shall not operate to 
relieve Hess from its obligation to comply with any statute, regulation, permit condition, 
other order, certificate, certification, standard, or requirement otherwise applicable. 

12. Any plans, reports, schedules or specifications attached hereto or submitted by Hess and 
approved by the Department pursuant to this Order are incorporated into this Order. Any 
non-compliance with such approved documents shall be considered a violation of this Order, 

13. The undersigned representative of Hess certifies that he or she is a responsible official 
authorized to enter into the terms and conditions of this Order and to execute and legally hind 
1 less to this document. Any documents to be submitted pursuant to this Order shall also be 
submitted by a responsible official of Hess. 

14. This Order constitutes the entire agreement and understanding of the parties concerning 
settlement of the violations identified in Section C of this Order, and there are no 
representations, warranties, covenants, terms or conditions agreed upon between the parties 
other than those expressed in this Order, 

15. By its signature below, Hess voluntarily agrees to the issuance of this Order. 
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result in the impossibility of compliance, shall constitute a waiver of any claim to inabilily to
comply with a requirement of this Order.

9. This Order is binding on the parties hereto and any successors in interest, designees and
assigns Jointly and severally.

] 0. 'I'his Order shall become effective ypon execution by both the Director or his designee and
Hcss. Nevertheless, Hess agrees to be bound by wy coinpliancc date which precedes the
effective date of this Order.

11 This Order shall continue in effect uniil;

a. The Director or his designee terminates the Order after Hess has completed all of the
requirements of the Ofder;

b. Hess petitions the Director or his designec to terminate the Order after it has completed
all of the requirements of the Order and the Dffector or his designee appi-uves the
teroiination of the Order, or

c. the Director or Board terminates the Order in his or its sole discretion upon 30 days'
written notice to Hess.

Termination of this Order, or any obligation imposed in this Order, shafl not operate to
relieve Hess from its obligation to comply with any statute, regulation, pennit condition,
other order, certificate, certification, standard, or requirement otherwise applicable.

12. Any plans, reports, schedules or specifications attached hereto or submitted by Hess and
approved by the Depaninent pursuant to this Order are incorporated into this Order. Any
iion-compliance with such approved documents shall be considered a violation of this Order,

13. The undesigned representative of I-Iess cenifies that he or she is a responsible official
autliorized to enter into the terms and conditions of this Order and to execute and legally bind
I less to this dociiment. Any documenis to be submitted pursuant to this Order shall also be
.stibmitted by a responsible ofl1cia1 ofHess.

14. This Order constitutes the entire agrcemenl and understanding of the parties concerning
senlemeiit of the violations identified in Section C of this Order, and there are no
representations, warranties, covenants^ terms or condilions agreed upon between the parties
atlier than those expressed in this Order.

15 By its signature below. Hess voluntarily agrees to the issuance of this Order.



Consent Order 
Hess Coiporat ion 
EPA ID No. VAD085123800 

And it is so ORDERED this 1*  day of  201 7X 

Je s'  ogi'leynolds, Directs, 
Division of Enforcement 
Department of Environmental Quality 

,e-Ze-ef 

(Remainder of Page intentionally Blank) 
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And it is so ORDERED this ^^ day of ^^^ .. 201^:7

Department of Environmental Quality

^L^.
Sef^y^eynoUs, Director,
DivisidiTof Enforcement

-(Remainder of Page Intentionally Biank)-
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Hess Corporation voluntarily agrees to the issuance of this Order. 

Date:  (1--  Ott -ZOIL  By: 
erson) 
ess Corporation 

(Title) 

fo73in as 

i) 
si ned and acknowledged before me this  / 2- day of 

rt hir2 oir, ( by 41(0 SA
,
91bi  who is 

Viet 'infer` r it  of Hess Corporation, on behalf of the cor 
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